SRMS SAC Minutes for August 27, 2019

- Call to Order 3:45 P:M
- Attending: Meredith Tatro, Dionna Farmer, Autumn Wheeler, Roberto Crespo, Cynthia Lowe, Carin Phillips, Anne Powell, Jackie Ogilvie, Todd Racine, Kenneth Brown, Briceli Gamez, Karen Pagan, Marie Taglione, Janet Ippolito, Patty Giordano
- Welcome, Sign in and Introductions
- ❖ Approval of April 16, 2019 Minutes. Jackie Ogilvie motioned to approve, Marie Taglione seconded. All in favor, none opposed.
- Election of 2019-2020
 Chair-Motion made by Jackie Ogilvie for Meredith Tatro to hold position, seconded by Marie Taglione. All in Favor, none opposed.
 Secretary-Motion made by Marie Taglione for Patricia Giordano to hold position.
 - **Secretary-**Motion made by Marie Taglione for Patricia Giordano to hold position, seconded by Kenneth Brown. All in favor, none opposed.
- Funding Requests-2019-2020 Starting balance: \$10,692.00
 - 1. **SWAG**-Patty Giordano requested \$250.00 for SWAG events for September thru November. Marie Taglione motioned to approve and Meredith Tatro seconded it. All in Favor, none opposed.
 - 2. **After School Buses-M**r. Racine requested \$2,000 to pay for two busses for SRMS after school program starting September 12th Cynthia Lowe motioned to approve, Kenneth Brown seconded it. All in Favor, None Opposed.
 - 3. Cafeteria Monitors/School Safety- Mr. Racine requested \$2,275.00 to pay for 6 Café monitors (2 each lunch daily) and \$750.00 for after school detention monitor on Thursdays (total of \$3,025.00). Briceli Gamez motioned to approve, Jackie Ogilvie seconded it. All in Favor, None opposed.
 - 4. Family Newsletter (Mrs. Berchtold Emerging Leaders Class)-\$2,000 was requested however, Mrs. Tatro brought up discussion committee had last year about defraying cost by asking local companies to advertise for a fee. Possibly have students from class write letters requesting advertising. Another suggestion in lieu of copies newsletter link on Focus. After much discussion the proposal of giving half of the funds now (\$1,000) and Fundraise for cost of 2nd semester. Jackie Ogilvie motioned to approve, Briceli Gamez seconded it. All in favor, None opposed.

5. FCCSS Continuing Education-Anne Powell requested \$350.00 for 2 social studies teachers to attend workshops. Request includes workshop fee and lodging, teacher(s) will handle other expenses incurred. Kenneth Brown motioned to approve, Cynthia Lowe second. All in favor, none opposed.

Principals Report/Good News

Mr. Racine shared SRMS school grade went up a grade letter from a \mathcal{C} to a B. Our school will be receiving Recognition Funds.

School Recognition Funds Discussion

Meredith Tatro discussed coordinating a subcommittee. She is going to check first ballot statute is current. Everyone working at SRMS at this time has the right to vote but also have the right to abstain. Meredith explained the ballot to all present.

Anne Powell suggested verbiage change from for faculty and staff TO faculty and/or staff. Mr. Racine explained voting procedure. Roberto Crespo motioned to approve the 1st ballot with the suggested change, Jackie Ogilvie seconded it. All in favor, none opposed.

❖ SAC Ballots

will be distributed and collected in the cafeteria during the open house opening, Thursday, September 12^{th} .

Adjourn: 4:40 P:M

Next Meeting: Tuesday September 17, 2019 at 3:15 P:M in the Media Center

Submitted by: Patricia Giordano